
Wednesday, May 19, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meeting remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

05-12-2021 MINUTES.PDF
05-12-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

CLAIMS 5-19-21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT UT-21-009.PDF

IFADC Update

Public Comments

Consultation With Seth Schroeder, Re: City Of Hubbard Annexation

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds – Historical Society

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Proclamation – Mental Health Month 2021

MENTAL HEALTH MONTH 2021 PROCLAMATION.PDF

Accept Resignation From Conservation Board 

HAMMER RESIGNATION.PDF

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage District 67 Meeting
VIEW DD 67 MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18. 9:30 A.M.

19. 12:00 P.M.



Wednesday, May 19, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meeting remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

05-12-2021 MINUTES.PDF
05-12-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

CLAIMS 5-19-21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT UT-21-009.PDF

IFADC Update

Public Comments

Consultation With Seth Schroeder, Re: City Of Hubbard Annexation

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds – Historical Society

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Proclamation – Mental Health Month 2021

MENTAL HEALTH MONTH 2021 PROCLAMATION.PDF

Accept Resignation From Conservation Board 

HAMMER RESIGNATION.PDF

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage District 67 Meeting
VIEW DD 67 MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18. 9:30 A.M.

19. 12:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_05192021-1898?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_05192021-1900?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/8d836138-143f-4f81-bf51-7a9df6653669


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MAY 12, 2021
WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Matt Jones, Jolene Pieters, Taylor Roll, Lori Kadner, Darrell
Meyer, Nancy Callaway, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Carey Callaway, Allison
Scott, Tifani Eisentrager, Matt Rezab, Curt Groen, Jolene Heikens, Julie Duhn, Cheryl
Lawrence, Heidi Young, JD Holmes, Donna Juber, Shane Glinski, Mark Buschkamp, Dave
McDaniel, Rocky Reents, Elaine Loring, and Linn Adams.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of April 28, 2021 and May 5,
2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the May 12, 2021 claims for payment.  Motion
carried.

Emergency Management Update: No report.

Utility Permits:
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Utility Permit No. UT-21-007, submitted by
Northern Natural Gas Co.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Utility Permit No. UT-21-008, submitted by
Midland Power Cooperative.  Motion carried.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll updated the Board on culvert and bridge replacement projects.

Public Comments:
Questions and comments about a proposed ATV/UTV ordinance were received from Donna
Juber, Julie Duhn, Carey Callaway, and Jolene Heikens.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Professional Services Agreement with
Schneider Geospatial.  The company will assist the County with mapping real estate parcel splits
and consolidations.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to set the hearing on a FY 2020/2021 budget amendment
for June 2, 2021 at 9:02 a.m.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the FY 2022 Mental Health Advocate Services
Agreement with Central Iowa Community Services.  Motion carried.

IT Director Matt Jones advised he sent out requests for proposals for a countywide refresh of
MFP and devices and received three bids.  At Jones’s recommendation, the following action was
taken:
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the contract with Premier 360.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Recorder’s Monthly Report for April 2021.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the open enrollment for employee benefits for
FY 2021/2022.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the 2021/2022 employee health and dental
premiums as follows.  Motion carried.



Blue Choice Non-Tobacco

Health Dental Total Employee Employer
                                                        Premium            Contribution (9%)          Contribution

Single $838.58 $23.66 $862.24 $79.30   $782.94
2 Person $1,745.95 $51.91 $1,797.86 $165.10 $1,632.76
Family           $1,745.95 $85.68 $1,831.63 $165.10 $1,666.53

Blue Choice Tobacco

Health Dental Total Employee Employer
                                                        Premium            Contribution (20%)        Contribution

Single $838.58 $23.66 $862.24 $176.22   $686.02
2 Person $1,745.95 $51.91 $1,797.86 $366.89 $1,430.97
Family           $1,745.95 $85.68 $1,831.63 $366.89 $1,464.74

Employee Years of Service Awards were presented.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Garrison Tripp, Secondary Roads
Seasonal Laborer, at a rate of $12/hour, effective 05/17/2021.  Motion carried.

Roll, speaking for Chris Wieting, explained the County Trails Commission was requesting
permission from the County to apply for federal funds earmarked for trails, which funds would
be used toward paving the Iowa River’s Edge Trail from Edgington Avenue, Eldora, to 260th

Street.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-20, Resolution
Authorizing Hardin County’s Submittal of an Application for Funding from the COVID-19
Relief Recreational Trails Program to the Department of Transportation (DOT) for the Funding
of the Iowa River’s Edge Trail Development, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan,
Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-20 is hereby adopted as follows:

Resolution No. 2021-20

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING HARDIN COUNTY’S SUBMITTAL OF AN
APPLICATION FOR FUNDING FROM THE COVID-19 RELIEF RECREATIONAL TRAILS
PROGRAM TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (DOT) FOR THE FUNDING

OF THE IOWA RIVER’S EDGE TRAIL DEVELOPMENT

Whereas, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors is a valid and functioning entity of Hardin 
County; and

Whereas, the COVID-19 Relief Recreational Trails Program provides funding to local 
jurisdictions for the development of eligible projects; and

Whereas, the program is administered by the Iowa Department of Transportation which 
prioritizes and ranks all project applications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS THAT: 

1. Hardin County Board of Supervisors supports and approves the application made for 
COVID-19 Relief Recreational Trails Program Funds

2. Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby commits to the Iowa Department of 
Transportation to secure local match as required by the COVID-19 Relief Recreational 
Trails Program funding

3. Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby commits to accepting and maintaining these 
improvements for a minimum of twenty (20) years following the completion



4. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chair is hereby authorized to approve and 
execute the application and award agreement on behalf of Hardin County Board of 
Supervisors. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 12th DAY OF May 2021

/s/ BJ Hoffman /s/ Angela Silvey
Hardin County Supervisors, Chair Witness

Discussion was held on a proposed ATV/UTV ordinance.  Hoffman, acknowledging the
questions surrounding the ordinance, said he would direct County Economic Development
Director Angela De La Riva to hold public forums to receive input on the ordinance.  

Other Business: None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





5/17/2021 11:04:43 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 05/19/2021 - 05/19/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc. 2,461.75100577

AgVantage FS 38,665.33690V

Alliant Energy 946.254253V

Barco Municipal Products 1,596.071046V

Black Hills Energy 102.334450V

Builders FirstSource 45.04100646

Builders FirstSource 61.18677V

Campbell Supply Co 10.13620V

Carol J Fletcher 26.62588E

Cintas 194.622475V

Cintas Corporation 686.851545V

City of Radcliffe 69.61517V

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 5,396.1062302V

Clinic Pharmacy 16.382929V

Culligan 255.20857V

David Smith 300.00100871

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 1,339.634728V

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 30.001128V

Gehrke Inc. 61.006131V

Global Software / TAC10 31,136.002740V

Hardin County Office Supplies 104.74119V

Hardin County Treasurer 279.00736V

Hawkeye West Pest Control 60.002637V

Heart of Iowa 749.496335V

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 1,605.56868V

Iowa County Attorneys Case Mgt 7,880.0063811V

Iowa Department of Transportation 1,552.501007V

Iowa Emergency Vehicle Installs 6,649.97100471

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP 6,697.77100090

Linn Co Sheriff 33.681023V

Marti Brooks 50.00100705

Martin Marietta Aggregate 792.324141V

Mid American Energy 61.08728V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 94.2062056V

Mills County Sheriff Office 66.00100872

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2,800.002286V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 1,700.09617V

O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc 5.3662373V

PATC 28.0063586V

Public Employee Health Fund 755.951782V

Quaker Security LLC 2,550.00100507

Quality Automotive Inc 46.5061237V

Radcliffe Telephone Co 313.574207V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 729.002077V

Richard Brockmeyer 120.002757V

Schumacher Elevator Co. 524.922130V

Secretary of State 93.852116V

Shield Pest Control LLC 120.0063086V

Sirchie Fingerprint Labs 136.614109V

State Medical Examiners Office 52.5063559V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,326.972332V

Theisens 147.176220V

Theresa A. Ritland 1,101.7061919V

Times Citizen 65.00538V

Truck Center Companies East LLC 1,280.06100823



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 05/19/2021 - 05/19/2021

5/17/2021 11:04:43 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Unity Point Health- Allen Child Protection Center 187.50100863

US Records Midwest LLC 4,076.402493V

Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc 18.19100620

Verizon Wireless 2,181.8963648V

Windstream Communications 540.3962349V

133,978.02Grand Total:

_____________________________________  _____________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair      Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor





















PROCLAMATION

Mental Health Month 2021

WHEREAS, mental health is essential to everyone’s overall health and well-being; and

WHEREAS, Mental Health America reports that 9.7% of youth have severe major depression.  
This rate was highest among youth who identify as more than one race, at 12.4%.  Even before 
COVID-19, the prevalence of mental health illness among adults was increasing, an increase of 
1.5 million people over last year's data. In addition, Mental Health America, from January 2020 
to September 2020, there was a reported 93% increase in anxiety screenings and 62% increase in
depression screenings; and

WHEREAS, education is an effective way to reduce the stigma of mental health illnesses; and

WHEREAS, mental health illnesses are real and prevalent in our county regardless of 
socioeconomic boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, we encourage our citizens to get help for mental health illnesses and to understand 
it is as important to treat as any other illness, such as diabetes or heart disease; and 

WHEREAS, each business, school, government agency, healthcare provider, organization and 
citizen shares the burden of mental health illnesses and has a responsibility to promote mental 
wellness and support prevention efforts; and

WHEREAS, through increased awareness, we can achieve our goal to abandon negative 
stigmatism and reinforce our acceptance of individuals seeking treatment; then

THEREFORE, I, BJ Hoffman, Chair, Hardin County Board of Supervisors, do hereby proclaim 
May 2021 as Mental Health Month in Hardin County, Iowa. As the Chair, I also call upon the 
citizens, government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses and schools of Hardin 
County, Iowa to recommit our community to increasing awareness and understanding of mental 
health, the steps our citizens can take to protect their mental health, and the need for appropriate 
and accessible services for all people with mental illnesses at all stages.

_________________________________________ _______________________
Chair, Board of Supervisors Date














